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FROM:  David W. Briggs, Esq.P

TO: Alberto Bastida

RE: Yale Steam Limited Partnership
Application for Public Hearing

If the Commission is unwilling or unable to grant a further deferral of the
setdown of the Application for public space use until the Commission’s regular
meeting in July as requested by my letter of May 4, 2000, then you are authorized
to notify the Commission that the Application is being withdrawn by the
Applicants. Please call me if you have any questions.
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